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Legislative File No:  2007-0039 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, City Clerk 
 
DATE: January 12, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Additional Funding – Boundary Survey Project. 
 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Kristen Myers, Trailways Coordinator, is requesting approval by the Rochester Hills City Council for additional 
funds, in the amount of $4,347.20, to conduct the Paint Creek Trail Boundary Map/Survey Project.  Rochester 
Hills originally approved 7,040.00 for this project.   
 
REASON FOR PURCHASE: 
The Paint Creek Trailways Commission, at their regular meeting of December 19, 2006, approved a motion to 
contract with Nowak & Fraus, of Royal Oak, Michigan to conduct the Paint Creek Trail Boundary Map/Survey 
Project, at a price of $69,700.  The Commission also approved an additional 10% for any unforeseen issues.   
 
 
BUDGET: 
The additional funds have been included in the proposed 2007 First Quarter Budget Amendments which is 
being presented for public hearing at the January 17, 2007 City Council Work Session. 
 
 

Fund Name 
Department 
Account No 

Account No. 
Description 

Budget 
Amount  Cost 

Remaining 
Budget 

General Fund 756.881000 Interlocal Agreements -0- 11,387.20 (11,387.20)
    
    

 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/


APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   
Budget Content: 
Finance Director   

Purchasing Process: 
Supervisor of Procurement   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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